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21-0038, STRUCTURAL REPAIRS Bldg FC270

Amendment 0003, RFI Responses

The time and date for receipt of proposals remains 1400, 14 January 2022.

This amendment should be acknowledged when your proposal is submitted. Failure to acknowledge
the amendment may constitute grounds for rejection of a proposal.
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CONTINUATION SHEET 
 

1.  QUESTION:  Will leaking exterior faucets be fixed or are they all to replace during the job? 
 
ANSWER:  All exterior faucets/hose bibs are to be replaced as per Elevation Key Notes #2 on sheets A301 & 
A302. In addition to hose bibs shown on elevations 1/A301 & 1/A302 contractor to replace exterior hose bib 
not shown on 1/A302 NORTH ELEVATION adjacent to double louver doors and below exhaust fan. 
 
2.  QUESTION:  Preparation specifically of bollards and gutter boots is remove rust, prime and paint in the job 
description, to do not disturb on A 101, all the way to sandblasting on A 301. Being that the facility is open 
throughout the contract might sandblasting be excessive as there are other ways to handle rust. Please advise. 
 
ANSWER:  As per keynote 3 on sheet A101 sandblasting is required to remove mold and stains. Sandblasting 
Bollards and downspout boots required as per sheets A301 & A302 
 
3.  QUESTION:  If the roof fan curbs (shown on drawing A201) will need to be replaced we will need to know 
what size curbs will be required. This can be obtained by either measuring the existing curbs (length, width, 
height) or by referencing the existing Roof fan make/model number and searching for a submittal/instruction 
manual. Our vendors will need to know this information. 
 
ANSWER: Contractor is required to field verify all existing conditions as per construction documents. 
 
4.  QUESTION:  Note 3 on drawing A201 tells us to disconnect equipment, demo roof curb, and to 
salvage/store equipment for re-installation. Are the existing roof curbs to be trashed or stored for re-use? 
 
 
ANSWER:  As per Note 3 on Drawing A201 Demo Roof Curb and Provide New Roof Curb. 
 
5.  QUESTION:    If the roof curbs are to be replaced with new, what is the dimensions and quantities of each 
size for the new roof curbs? 
 
ANSWER:  Contractor is required to field verify all existing conditions as per construction documents. 
 
6.  QUESTION:  The make/model number of the existing roof fans is unknown, what is the make/model of the 
existing roof fans? 
 
ANSWER: Contractor is required to field verify all existing conditions as per construction documents. 
 
7.  QUESTION:  There appears to be a total of 11ea roof fans to remove/replace on drawing A201. Is that the 
correct amount of fans? 
 
 
ANSWER:  Contractor is required to field verify all existing conditions as per construction documents. 
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8.  QUESTION:  Per note 2 on drawings A301 & A302 there appears to be numerous hose bibs that are to be 
removed and replaced with new. Will the water system require chlorination/disinfection after the new hose bibs 
are installed? 
 
ANSWER:  Yes. Water system will require chlorination/disinfection after the new hose bib is installed. 
 
9.  QUESTION:  Is there a preferred make/model of wall hydrant? 
 
ANSWER:  Provide new hose bib with vacuum breaker. 
 
10.  QUESTION:  Our Insurance underwriters have asked what year building FC270 was constructed and its 
total square footage. 
 
ANSWER:  Building was constructed in 1988. 22,866 total square feet. 
 
11.  QUESTION: In regard to Activities outlined for the bollards: 

*The Scope of Work states, “Remove rust, prime and paint… Bollards.”  
*SHT. A101 – Floor Plan Level 1 Notes states, “Bollards – Do Not Disturb, Protect as Necessary” 
*SHT. A301 – Elevation Notes – Typical All Conditions states, “Bollards – Sandblast, Prepare for 
Painting – Paint” 

Please advise which approach is desired, understanding that there are multiple methods available to remove rust 
and that sandblasting may be an extreme tactic within an occupied building. Our Insurance underwriters have 
asked what year building FC270 was constructed and its total square footage. 
 
ANSWER:  As per keynote 3 on sheet A101 sandblasting is required to remove mold and stains. Sandblasting 
Bollards and downspout boots required as per sheets A301 & A302 
 
 
12.  All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 
 


